
PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION A G E N D A

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION Council Chambers + Virtual Zoom Meeting
REGULAR MEETING CITY HALL
THURSDAY, October 8, 2020 201 S. CORTEZ STREET
9:00 AM PRESCOTT, ARIZONA

The following agenda will be considered by the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION at its
meeting to be held on October 8, 2020 , public may attend in person or through the use of a
technological device via Zoom teleconferencing. Notice of this meeting is given pursuant to
Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-431.02.

Join Zoom Webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82915749879

Dial by telephone (if computer audio not available):

1 346 248 7799 or
1 669 900 6833

Webinar ID: 829 1574 9879

I. CALL TO ORDER- Housekeeping- Please keep your phone on mute unless you are
speaking in order to minimize background noise.

Please identify yourself each time you speak so that we can record your comments in
the minutes and properly count motions and votes.

II. ATTENDANCE

III. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

1. Approval of the September 24th, 2020 meeting minutes.

2. AGENDA ITEM: PLN20-002, Preliminary Plat for Ridge View Subdivision located at
Gateway Boulevard and State Route 69, a 25-lot subdivision; Site Zoning: Business
Regional (BR); Property owner: WNDG LLC; Applicant: Sunrise Engineering, Chris
Moore; APN 103-20-570K and 103-20-570R.

IV. STAFF UPDATES

V. ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Prescott City Hall and on the
City’s website on 10/2/20 at 2:00 PM in accordance with the statement filed with the City Clerk’s Office.

____________________________________
Sarah Siep, City Clerk

MEMBERS
Don Michelman, Chair Greg Lazzell
Ted Gambogi, Vice Chair George Lee
Stan Goligoski, Excused Butch Tracey
Thomas Hutchison

Sarah M. Siep

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82915749879


THE CITY OF PRESCOTT ENDEAVORS TO MAKE ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.
With 72 hours advanced notice, special assistance can be provided for sight and/or hearing-impaired persons at this meeting.
Reasonable accommodations will be made upon request for persons with disabilities or non-English speaking residents.
Please call the City Clerk (928) 777-1272 to request an accommodation to participate in this public meeting. Prescott TDD
number is (928) 445-6811. Additionally, free public relay service is available from Arizona Relay Service at 1-800-367-8939 and
more information at www.azrelay.org.

http://www.azrelay.org/


 
Planning & Zoning Commission                                                            Page 1 of 2 
Minutes – September 24, 2020      

        PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
        MINUTES September 24, 2020 

               PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
 
• MINUTES of the PRESCOTT PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING held on September 24th, 

2020 at 9:00 AM in Council Chambers and via ZOOM teleconferencing. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
  Chair Don Michelman called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.   

 
II. ATTENDANCE 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Approval of the August 27th, September 10th and September 15th, 2020 Meeting Minutes. 
 

Commissioner Lee moved to approve the August 27th minutes, Commissioner Goligoski seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

 
Commissioner Goligoski moved to approve the September 10th minutes, Commissioner Lee seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

 
Commissioner Goligoski moved to approve the September 15th minutes, Commissioner Lee seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

 
2. CSP20-003: Comprehensive Sign Plan for Gurley Street Grill; 230 W Gurley St.; Property Owner: PBE 

LLC, Mike Freet; Applicant: Chris Totton of Bootz & Duke Sign Company; APN 113-15-095. 
 

Community Planner Tammy Dewitt presented an aerial photo of the site. She also presented renderings of the 
proposed and existing signage on the building, provided by the applicant, Bootz & Duke Sign Company. The 
applicant is requesting to install a new 74.9 square foot blade sign on the Southwest corner of the building. 
This will bring the total square footage of signage on the building to 129.08 square feet, which is 29.08 square 
feet over the maximum allowable signage per the Land Development Code. Ms. Dewitt presented renderings 
of two proposed styles for the blade sign, which will project off the corner of the building and will have neon 
and LED bulb lights. She provided that the Commissioners may indicate a preferred option, or leave it up to 
the applicant. Staff concluded their presentation and recommended approval of CSP20-003. Commissioner 
Goligoski and Lazzell commented that applicant should choose the style. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Goligoski to approve CSP20-003. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Lee and passed unanimously (5-0).  

 
 

COMMISSIONERS STAFF MEMBERS 
Don Michelman, Chair Bryn Stotler, Community Dev. Director 
Ted Gambogi, Vice Chair George Worley, Planning Manager 
Stan Goligoski Tammy DeWitt, Community Planner 
Thomas Hutchison, Absent Kaylee Nunez, Recording Secretary 
Gregory Lazzell Matt Podracky, Assistant City Attorney 
George Lee  
Butch Tracey, Absent COUNCIL 
 Councilman Phil Goode 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission                                                            Page 2 of 2 
Minutes – September 24, 2020      

IV. STAFF UPDATES 
 
None 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT 
  
     Chair Michelman adjourned the meeting at 09:09 am. 
 
 
  _________________________________   _______________________________ 
  Kaylee Nunez, Recording Secretary    Don Michelman, Chair  
 



-~-/\~
CI'l'Ycw PRESCOTT 

Ey':!)1/;f; 1-ru,,,{,tr'uJ'l PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEMO 

MEETING DATE: October 8, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: PLN20-002 , Preliminary Plat for Ridge View Subdivision located at 
Gateway Boulevard and State Route 69, a 25-lot subdivision ; Site Zoning: Business 
Regional (BR); Property owner: WNDG LLC; Applicant: Sunrise Engineering, Chris 
Moore; APN 103-20-570K and 103-20-570R. 

Approved By: 
Director: Bryn Stotler 

Planning Manager: George Worley 

Community Planner: Tammy DeWitt 

Item Summary 

This is a Preliminary Plat for Ridge View Subdivision creating a 25-lot subdivision on 2.92 
acres. The property zoning is Business Regional (BR). Proposed development is single
family detached residential and accessed off of the driveway access for the Gateway 
Mall. 

Background 

This site is unusual in that it is adjacent to the Gateway Mall and shared access with the 
parking area for the mall. 

The BR zoning remains in place. Single-family development is permitted by right in the BR 
district, subject to the provisions of LDC Section 4.7.3 Density and Development Standards. 
These provisions state patio homes are allowed via a PAD and the proposed setbacks for 
these lots are: front - 4 feet, side - 5 feet, and rear - 8 feet, and a maximum building height of 
50 feet. No rezoning of the property is proposed. 

A Planned Area Development (PAD) design is proposed for this subdivision. The PAD 
approach allows for flexibility in lot sizes and setbacks in return for greater open space. LDC 
Section 9.5 provides the requirements for PAD, specifically a minimum of 25% open space 
to be dedicated within the subdivision. The open space can be private or public. The 
proposed design includes 32% (0.93 acres) of the site as dedicated private open space 

The proposed modifications to lot requirements include smaller lot sizes, as small as 1,713 
square feet and the proposed building setbacks are smaller than the standard BR setback 
requirements. While not explicitly noted, the homes are single family and will likely be one 
and two story designs. This would place the home height at or below 30 feet above finished 



AGENDA ITEM: PLN20-002, Preliminary Plat for Ridge View Subdivision located at  
Gateway Boulevard and State Route 69, a 25-lot subdivision; Site Zoning: Business 
Regional (BR); Property owner: WNDG LLC; Applicant: Sunrise Engineering, Chris 
Moore; APN 103-20-570K and 103-20-570R. 

2 

 
grade. 
 
The street layout is via private access driveways to each lot from the main driveway for the 
mall. Each lot will have a single car garage and a second parking space along the main 
driveway to meet parking requirements.   
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat meets all requirements. 
  

Attachments    
1. Vicinity aerial map  
2. Vicinity zoning map 
3. Preliminary plat 
4. Grading and Drainage Plan 

 
Recommended Action:     

1.  MOVE to recommend approval of PLN20-002, a preliminary plat for Ridge View 
subdivision. 
 

 



 
 

GATEWAY BLVD & SR 69 – PRESCOTT, AZ 

PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NARRATIVE 

August, 2020 

SEI Project #07347 

 

Prepared for:  

CITY OF PRESCOTT  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, PLANNING DIVISION  
201 SOUTH CORTEZ STREET,  
PRESCOTT, AZ 86303 

 
Prepared by:  

SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC. 
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE 
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305 
928.277.8440 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Team Leads: 

 
CHRIS MOORE 
Project Manager 

 
RICKY M. HOLSTON, P.E. 
Project Engineer  

 
 



 
SUNRISE ENGINEERING • 07347 GATEWAY BLVD & SR 69 • PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NARRATIVE ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

SECTIONS 

1.0 PROJECT TEAM ........................................................................................ 1 

2.0 BACKGROUND ......................................................................................... 2 

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT ......................................................... 2 

4.0 RELATIONSHIP TO SURROUNDING PROPERTIES .......................................... 2 

5.0 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ...................................................................... 3 

 

 

 



 
SUNRISE ENGINEERING • 07347 GATEWAY BLVD & SR 69 • PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NARRATIVE  

1.0 PROJECT TEAM 

 
 
Chris Moore 
3603 Crossings Drive 
Prescott, AZ 86305 
928.277.8440 
cmoore@sunrise-eng.com 

 
Mark Panza 
310 East Rio Salado Parkway 
Tempe, AZ 85281 
480.530.0077 
mark.panza@ablastudio.com 

 

 
Julie Harris, MRED 
7500 E. McDonald Drive, Ste. 100A 
Scottsdale, AZ  85250 
480.947.8800 
julie.harris@dpcre.com 
  



 
SUNRISE ENGINEERING • 07347 GATEWAY BLVD & SR 69 • PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NARRATIVE  

2.0 BACKGROUND 

Gateway Blvd & SR 69 is a proposed single-family residential development of approximately 2.92 net 
acres located just south of the southeast corner of Gateway Boulevard and State Route 69 (SR 69) 
(Parcel numbers 103-20-570K and 103-20-570R) within the City of Prescott (the “Site”). 

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT 

As is described above, the project is located south of the southeast corner of Gateway Boulevard and 
SR 69 on the east side of Gateway Boulevard in Prescott, Arizona.  Gateway Blvd & SR 69 is a proposed 
single-family detached residential development consisting of a total of twenty-five (25) units.  The Site 
consists of two (2) parcels and has a net density of 8.59 du/ac.  The project includes a mixture of two 
(2) lot sizes, both of which will provide diverse options for future homeowners.  The overall site is 
proposing twenty-one (21) 44.5’ x 38.5’ lots and four (4) 60’ x 49’ lots. The 44.5’ x 38.5’ lots will hold 
two-story units that consist of approximately 1,298 to 1,378 square feet of livable space.  The 60’ x 
49’ lots will hold single-story units that consist of approximately 1,310 square feet of livable space. 

The development proposes to provide two (2) community open space areas located at the northern 
and southern ends of the Site.  The overall open space for the Site is 1.05 acres (36%). Each lot will 
have a private porch and a single car garage, a majority of the units will have a private patio space as 
well. 

4.0 RELATIONSHIP TO SURROUNDING PROPERTIES 

This is a project that is located adjacent to the Prescott Gateway Mall development. The Site is also in 
close proximity to downtown Prescott, SR 89, hotels/resort, casinos, Yavapai and Prescott Colleges, 
as well as multiple lakes and hiking areas. The Property consisting of two (2) parcels is currently 
undeveloped and zoned BR (Business Regional). The parcels adjacent to the site are also located 
within the Gateway Mall area and are zoned BR. Additionally, the undeveloped land south of the Site 
across Gateway Boulevard is zoned MF-M (Multi-family Medium Density) which is compatible with, 
and allows more density than, the Gateway Blvd & SR 69 project. The Site is designated as Commercial 
on the City’s General Plan. The Commercial land use designation permits residential uses. The 
surrounding properties to the north, south, and east, also have a land use designation of Commercial. 
To the west, across Gateway Boulevard, the site is designated Med-High Density Residential (8-32 
du/ac). 
  



 
SUNRISE ENGINEERING • 07347 GATEWAY BLVD & SR 69 • PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NARRATIVE  

Direction Comprehensive Plan 
Land Use Category 

Existing 
Zoning 

Existing Use 

Site Commercial BR Undeveloped Land 
North Commercial BR Ashley Furniture Home Store 

South, across Gateway Blvd Commercial MF-M Undeveloped Land 
East Commercial BR Prescott Gateway Mall 

West, across Gateway Blvd Med-High Density 
Res. (8-32 du/ac) 

BR Best Buy and Undeveloped Land 

 

5.0 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 

ACCESSIBILITY & CIRCULATION: 
Gateway Blvd & SR 69 will feature quality single-family homes with a private street network. The 
development can be accessed by publicly accessible drives from Gateway Boulevard. The private 
drives within the Gateway Mall area will connect the Site to the rest of the mall area. Gateway 
Boulevard will connect the Site to the SR 69.   
 
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS: 
Public right-of-way improvements are not anticipated. Improvements will be made to the internal 
private streets. 
 
WATER & SEWER: 
Water and sewer for the development will connect to the city’s existing infrastructure within the 
gateway mall and be routed in each private accessway to serve each lot. 
 
DRAINAGE: 
Storm drain run-off will be conveyed to the existing storm drain system within the Gateway Mall.  A 
first flush treatment system has been proposed prior to the storm water entering into the existing 
system. 
 
 

 
 

 

 



Subject Parcel 

Subject Parcel 



Dillard’s 

Best Buy 

Sears 

Subject Parcel 

Subject Parcel 



Subject Parcel 

Subject Parcel 

Dillard’s 

Best Buy 



1
2

3

4

5
6

8
7

11
10

9

12
13

14

17
16

15

20
19

18
20

22 24
23

25

SHEETS 4 & 6

SHEETS 5 & 7

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

BASIS OF BEARING 

BENCHMARK 

KEY MAP

UTILITIES/SERVICES
SERVICE UTILITY COMPANY DATE

SHEET INDEX

1COV

G
ATE

W
AY

BO
ULE

VARD

ENGINEER

DEVELOPER/OWNER 

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

STATE ROUTE 69

N L
EE B

LV
D

GATEWAY BLVD

P
R

E
S

C
O

T
T

 L
A

K
E

S
 

VICINITY MAP

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

SITE DATA

PARKING CALCULATIONS
LOTS

REQUIRED
OFF STREET
(2 PER UNIT)

SINGLE CAR
GARAGE

PARKING
SPACES

PROVIDED
TOTAL

PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE VIEW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 14 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN; BEING N01°07'13"E A DISTANCE OF 2622.29' BETWEEN THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 31 BEING A 3" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "2007 RLS 27239" AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 31 BEING A GLO BRASS CAP "1926". (CITY OF PRESCOTT HORIZONTAL DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BENCHMARK FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE WEST QUARTER WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 31 BEING A 3" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "2007 RLS 27239" WITH A NAVD '88 ELEVATION WITH A NAVD '88 ELEVATION OF 5665.63' (CITY OF PRESCOT VERTICAL DATUM) SEI CERTIFIES THIS HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM ISSUED FOR ALL HORIZONTAL LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS, WHICH ARE REPRESENTED IN THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC 3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE PRESCOTT, AZ 86305 TELEPHONE: (480) 768-8600 CONTACT: CHRIS MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS 7500 E. MCDONALD DRIVE, SUITE 100A SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250  TELEPHONE: (480) 947-8800 CONTACT: JULIE HARRIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 14 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISOURCE ENERGY SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PRESCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER/SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PRESCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARKLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION & TYPICAL LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING - PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING - PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITIES - PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITIES - PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS SITE AREA:  2.91 AC 2.91 AC NET SITE AREA:   2.91 AC 2.91 AC EXISTING ZONING:  BR BR DWELLING UNITS:   25 25 DENSITY:    8.59 DU/AC 8.59 DU/AC OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:  0.93 AC (32%) 0.93 AC (32%) PARKING SPACE PROVIDED: 0.12 AC0.12 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
51



A
~

SECTION - DRIVE WAY 44.5' x 38.5' LOT FIT
END UNIT (TWO STORY)

LOTS 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24

44.5' x 38.5' LOT FIT
MIDDLE UNIT (TWO STORY)

LOTS 10, 13, 16, 19

60' x 49' LOT FIT
END UNIT (SINGLE STORY)

LOTS 4, 7, 17, 25

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

2SEC

LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL TYPE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL & BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL & BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL & BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS & TYPICAL LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER & SEWER EASEMENT EXISTING SEWER EXISTING WATER LINE EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC  EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC EXISTING GAS LINE EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE EXISTING UNDERGROUND CABLE LINE EXISTING IRRIGATION LINE EXISTING UTILITY, TYPE & SIZE PER PLAN EXISTING PROPERTY LINE EXISTING GATE VALVE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT EXISTING WATER METER EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE EXISTING SEWER CLEANOUT EXISTING STORM DRAIN MANHOLE EXISTING TELEPHONE MANHOLE EXISTING CATCH BASIN EASEMENT LOT LINE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY ROADWAY CENTERLINE SECTION LINE SETBACK LINE BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER, SIZE PER PLAN PROPOSED WATER LINE, SIZE PER PLAN PROPOSED GATE VALVE PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE PROPOSED SEWER CLEANOUT PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE PROPOSED CATCH BASIN PROPOSED STORM DRAIN, SIZE PER PLAN PROPOSED TEE PROPOSED ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC   AGGREGATE BASE COURSE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE AC  ASPHALT CONCRETE ASPHALT CONCRETE BC BACK OF CURB BACK OF CURB BCF BRASS CAP FLUSH BRASS CAP FLUSH BCHH BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE BCR BEGIN CURB RETURN BEGIN CURB RETURN BM BENCHMARK BENCHMARK BTM BOTTOM BOTTOM CB CATCH BASIN CATCH BASIN C/L CENTERLINE CENTERLINE CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CO CLEAN OUT CLEAN OUT CONC CONCRETE CONCRETE CONST CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION CY CUBIC YARD CUBIC YARD D/W DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DWG DRAWING DRAWING DTL DETAIL DETAIL E EAST EAST ECR END CURB RETURN END CURB RETURN ELEV ELEVATION ELEVATION EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT EDGE OF PAVEMENT ESMT EASEMENT EASEMENT EX, EXIST EXISTING EXISTING FC FACE OF CURB FACE OF CURB FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FH FIRE HYDRANT FIRE HYDRANT FL FLANGE FLANGE FND FOUND FOUND FO FIBER OPTIC FIBER OPTIC FPS FEET PER SECOND FEET PER SECOND FT FOOT, FEET FOOT, FEET G GAS, GUTTER, GRADE GAS, GUTTER, GRADE GB GRADE BREAK GRADE BREAK GPM GALLONS PER MINUTE GALLONS PER MINUTE HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE HP HIGH POINT HIGH POINT HW HIGHWATER HIGHWATER IN. INCH, INCHES INCH, INCHES INV INVERT INVERT IRRIG IRRIGATION IRRIGATION L LENGTH LENGTH LF LINEAR FEET LINEAR FEET LT LEFT LEFT MAG MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS MH MANHOLEMANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ MECHANICAL JOINT MECHANICAL JOINT MUTE MULTI-USE TRAIL EASEMENT MULTI-USE TRAIL EASEMENT N NORTH NORTH NA NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE NIC NOT IN CONTRACT NOT IN CONTRACT NO. NUMBER NUMBER OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC OVERHEAD ELECTRIC OPNG OPENING OPENING P/L PROPERTY LINE PROPERTY LINE PAE PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT PC POINT OF CURVATURE POINT OF CURVATURE PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE POINT OF REVERSE CURVE PT POINT OF TANGENCY POINT OF TANGENCY PUAE PUBLIC UTILITY & ACCESS EASEMENT PUBLIC UTILITY & ACCESS EASEMENT PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION R RADIUS RADIUS R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY RGRCP RUBBER GASKETED REINFORCED CONCRETE RUBBER GASKETED REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RJ RESTRAINED JOINT RESTRAINED JOINT RT RIGHT RIGHT S SEWER, SLOPE, SOUTH SEWER, SLOPE, SOUTH S/M SAWCUT AND MATCH SAWCUT AND MATCH SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE STORM DRAIN MANHOLE SF SQUARE FEET SQUARE FEET SSMH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE STA STATION STATION STD STANDARD STANDARD SWK SIDEWALK SIDEWALK SY SQUARE YARD SQUARE YARD TAN TANGENT TANGENT TBC TOP BACK OF CURB TOP BACK OF CURB TC TOP OF CURB TOP OF CURB T, TEL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE TG TOP OF GRATE TOP OF GRATE TL TRUE LENGTH TRUE LENGTH TYP TYPICAL TYPICAL UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC VNAE VEHICLE NON-ACCESS EASEMENT VEHICLE NON-ACCESS EASEMENT Vr VOLUME REQUIRED VOLUME REQUIRED Vp VOLUME PROVIDED VOLUME PROVIDED W WATER, WEST, WITH WATER, WEST, WITH XFMR TRANSFORMERTRANSFORMER



LINE TABLE
NO. BEARING LENGTH

CURVE TABLE
NO. RADIUS LENGTH DELTA CHORD BEARINGCHORD LENGTH

CURVE TABLE
NO. RADIUS LENGTH DELTA CHORD BEARINGCHORD LENGTH

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

GATEWAY BOULEVARD

S
T

A
T

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 69

3HC

LINE LEGEND

A
~

DETAIL A B
~

DETAIL B
D
~

DETAIL D
C
~

DETAIL C

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED ROBIN INTERNATIONAL INC  6312 S FIDDLERS GREEN CIR APT 200  GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO  80111-4943

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILLARDS PROPERTIES INC  4501 N BEACH  FORT WORTH, TX  76137-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE MASTER FUNDINGIII LLC  1 ASHLEY WAY  ARCADIA, WI  54612-1218

AutoCAD SHX Text
3065 GATEWAY LLC  923 E GURLEY ST STE 203  PRESCOTT, AZ  86301-3254

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC PENNEY PROPERTIES INC  6501 LEGACY DR APT MS-1217  PLANO, TX  75024-3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015 FAIR, 123-45-678X, 12345678X, JOHN SMITH, GRANITE FOOTHILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°41'04"E 371.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' EX ELECTRICAL EASMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' EX ELECTRICAL EASMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' EX ELECTRICAL EASMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BOUNDARY LINE OTHER PROPERTY LINE SECTION LINE SUB-SECTION LINE EX RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SURVEY TIE LINE ROADWAY CENTERLINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER SEC 31, T14N, R1W, G&SRM 1930 GLO BRASS CAP FLUSH, STAMPED 1970

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST QUARTER CORNER SEC 31, T14N, R1W, G&SRM ALUMINUM CAP, RLS 27239 2007

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER SEC 31, T14N, R1W, G&SRM 1926 GLO BRASS CAP FLUSH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL A, THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL B, THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL C, THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL D, THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR PLASTIC CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR PLASTIC CAP



T

22

TR
A

C
T 

F

TR
A

C
T 

E

TRACT K

21

24

19

20

16

15

25

23

18

TRACT L

17

G
ATEW

AY BO
ULEVARD

LOT TABLE
LOT NO. SQ FT ACRES

TRACT TABLE
TRACT SQ FT ACRES DESCRIPTION

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

4PP1

LINE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BOUNDARY LINE OTHER PROPERTY LINE SECTION LINE SUB-SECTION LINE EX RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SURVEY TIE LINE ROADWAY CENTERLINE EASEMENT



10

TR
A

C
T 

E

TR
A

C
T 

B

TR
A

C
T 

C

TR
A

C
T 

D

TR
A

C
T A TRACT I

TRACT J

19

20

2

4

9

13

14

5

8

16

15

TRACT H

18

12

11
7

6

3

1 17

TRACT G

GATEWAY BOULEVARD

LOT TABLE
LOT NO. SQ FT ACRES

TRACT TABLE
TRACT SQ FT ACRES DESCRIPTION

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

5PP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2



T

TR
A

C
T 

F

TR
A

C
T 

E

TRACT K

22

21

24

19

20

16

15

25

23

18

17 GATEW
AY BOULEVARD

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

6PG1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE WITH FIRST FLUSH TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE



TR
A

C
T 

B

TR
A

C
T 

C

TR
A

C
T 

D

TR
A

C
T A TRACT I

TRACT J

TRACT H

TRACT G

10

19

20

2

4

9

13

14

5

8

16

15

18

12

11
7

6

3

1 17

GATEWAY BOULEVARD

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

7PG2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE WITH FIRST FLUSH TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM DRAIN MANHOLE



T

22

TR
A

C
T 

F

TR
A

C
T 

E

TRACT K

21

24

19

20

16

15

25

23

18

TRACT L

17 GATEW
AY BOULEVARD

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

8UT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT RELOCATED, TIE PROPOSED 6" WATER INTO EXISTING 6" WATER FROM HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED HYDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE PROPOSED 6" WATER INTO EXISTING 12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" SEWER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER CLEANOUT (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SEWER TAP (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER METER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SEWER SERVICE TO REMAIN IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATER TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER SERVICE TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE



10

TR
A

C
T 

E

TR
A

C
T 

B

TR
A

C
T 

C

TR
A

C
T 

D

TR
A

C
T A TRACT I

TRACT J

19

20

2

4

9

13

14

5

8

16

15

TRACT H

18

12

11
7

6

3

1 17

TRACT G

GATEWAY BOULEVARD

www.sunrise-eng.com
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86305
3603 CROSSINGS DRIVE

TEL 928.277.8440

ENGINEERING

9of

09
/23

/20

9UT2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' EX WATER & SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEI NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLF/JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY BLVD & STATE ROUTE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43301

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ricky M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED HYDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" SEWER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER CLEANOUT (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE PROPOSED 6" WATER INTO EXISTING 12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING BEND WITH 12" TEE, CONNECT PROPOSED 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CLEANOUT AND CONNECT PROPOSED 6" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SEWER TAP (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER SERVICE TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER METER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER CLEANOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATER TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SEWER SERVICE TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SEWER SERVICE TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE


	PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	PLN20-002NARRATIVE

